Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 February, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA3376X AND SMG2860E ON 21.12.2019 ***

LKKREF:CC4/FCI20000198/ga3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Mei Kuan,
Kindly take note that the customer wont be claiming anymore.

Darren

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd

53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24/#01-34 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 68442475

Fax: 68442474

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 December 2020 9:29 AM

To: TEAMWORK

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA3376X AND SMG2860E ON 21.12.2019 *** LKKREF:CC4/FCI20000198/ga3

Dear Shu Shan,
We refer to the above matter.
Please arrange vehicle for survey and get back to us by this week.

We will proceed to close off the case if there is no reply from you after 14/12/2020.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 September, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assighments

<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA3376X AND SMG2860E ON 21.12.2019 *** LKK REF:CC4/FCI20000198/ka3
1



Dear Mei Kwan,

We will arrange our client to leave his vehicle down to conduct a third party claim against your insured.
We will let you know when the vehicle is in.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Regards,

Shu Shan
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2020 10:53 AM

To: claims@teamworkgarage.com

Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto); Admin A; assighments

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA3376X AND SMG2860E ON 21.12.2019 *** LKK REF:CC4/FCI20000198/ka3

Dear Shu Shan,
We refer to the above matter.
Kindly advise whether your client still would like to pursue with TP claim.

Attached here with OI's sketch plan and statement for your perusal.

Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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IDescribe Circumstances of the Accident.

Iun the 21/12/2019 at about 09:45hrs,| was driving along Orchard Rd towards Bras Basah Rd |
||ﬂ rection with 2 male and 2 female passenger on board my taxi.

| - ! ; =
I stopped at the traffic light junction of Handy Rd walting for the green light. While | was |
stationary | did not noticed my taxi rolled back and slight touch the front portion of vehicle

|$MGJ.EEOE.

i —
|B-Eth vehicle has no visible i:lamll;rs.

|HI:I injury at the point of accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted



